CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 6th Street
605-394-4110
E-mail: mayorsoffice@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal & Finance Committee
FROM: Mayor Steve Allender
DATE: April 29, 2020

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Home Rule Charter Committee

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointments of Evan Thomas, Kathleen Burr, Patrick Jones, Carman
Timmerman, Alan Dietrich, Chris Orr, Jared McEntaffer, Linda Lea Viken, Michael Hickey, Rick
Kahler, Jason Green, Michael Nelson, Dave Kelley, Don Frankenfeld, Ed McLaughlin, Patrick
Wyss, Rex Hagg, Tamara Pier, and Lynn Kendall to the Home Rule Charter Committee. All
appointments are to expire one year from date of appointment.

Name Position
Evan Thomas Ward 1
Kathleen Burr Ward 1
Patrick Jones Ward 2
Carman Timmerman Ward 2
Alan Dietrich Ward 3
Chris Orr Ward 3
Jared McEntaffer Ward 3
Linda Lea Viken Ward 3
Michael Hickey Ward 3
Rick Kahler - Ward 3
Jason Green Ward 4
Michael Nelson Ward 4
Dave Kelley Ward 5
Don Frankenfeld Ward 5
Ed McLaughlin Ward 5
Patrick Wyss Ward 5
Rex Hagg Ward 5
Tamara Pier Ward 5
Lynn Kendall Non-City
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